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Marguerite McLean 

From: Marguerite McLean 
Sent: 
To : Pete Lester 

Cc: 
Subject: RE: 070001 -E1/090001 -El - Withdrawal of request for confidential classification 

P 

Friday, May 01,2009 10:20 AM 

Kimberley Pena; Sid Matlock; Kaley Giles; Lisa Bennett 

Per this e-mail, i will declassify Confidential IDNs 06053-07,05286-07, and 10378-07. 
Forwarding DNs 06053-07 and 05996-07 to C>CL and 
Forwarding DN 10378-07 to the public docke:t file. 

From: Pete Lester 
Sent: Friday, May 01, 2009 1O:OO AM 
To: Marguerite McLean; Lisa Bennett 
Cc: Kimberley Pena; Sid Matlock; Kaley Giles 
Subject: RE: 070001-EI/090001-E1 - Withdrawal of request for confidential classification 

Yes. These can be declassified. 

c:oM 
ECR --1- 

GCE --.-. 
GBC -*. * 

HCP _,-____, 

From: Marguerite McLean S.GA =”,-_ 

ADMI _I*L 

Sent: Friday, May 01, 2009 9:42 AM 

Cc: Kimberley Pena 
Subject: 070001-EI/090001-E1 - Withdrawal of request foir confidential classification 

To: Lisa Bennett; Pete Lester 

The Clerk’s Office rec’d, a withdrawal of request for confidential classification on 4/21 /09 for confidential 
document (s) : 

06053-07 - GPC (Griffin) - (CONFIDENITIAL) Information submitted in response to interrogatories 
(Nos. 1 , 2, 4, and 5) of staff‘s 1 st set of interrogatories. [x-ref. DNs 05286-07 and 10378-071 

05286-07 - GPC (Griffin) - (CONFIDENITIAL) Portions of responses to staff‘s 1 st set of interrogatories 
(Nos. 1, 2, 4, and 5). [x-ref. DNs 06053-07 and 10378-071 

10378-07 - (CONFIDENTIAL) Portion of Composite Hearing Exhibit No. 47 from 11/6/07 hearing 
[consists of GPC‘s responses to staff‘s 1st set of interrogatories (Nos. I ,  2, 4, and 5)]. [x-ref. DNs 05286-07 
and 06053-071 

Is it O K  to declassifiy these documents and return documents 06053-07 and 05286-07 to GCL; and 
declassify 10378-07 and place in the public docket file, since this document is part of a composite hearing 
exhibit ! 

5/1/2009 


